1001 W. Center St.

Clty of Manteca Manteca, CA 95337

Legislation Text

File #: 24-274, Version: 1

City Council Agenda

Memo to: Manteca City Council

From: Carl Brown, Director of Public Works

Prepared by: Erma Patrick, Management Analyst

Date: July 16, 2024

Subject: Adopt a resolution authorizing City Manager or designee to execute

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District Alternative Fuel
Vehicle Grant applications and all associated documents.

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager or their designee to execute San Joaquin Valley Air
Pollution Control District Alternative Fuel Vehicle Grant applications and all associated documents
and to perform any necessary budget amendments if awarded grant funding.

Background:

The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD), through its Public Benefit Grant
Program, is accepting applications for requests up to $100,000 ($20,000 maximum per vehicle, up to
five vehicles) for the purchase of new alternative fuel vehicles. The purpose of this program is to
fund the purchase of new electric, plug-in hybrid, or alternative fuel vehicles for public agencies to
promote clean air alternative-fuel technologies and the use of low or zero emission vehicles in public
fleets.

Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the submittal of applications for SJVAPCD’s
reimbursable grants for alternative fuel vehicles and authorize the City Manager or their designee to
execute applications and all associated documents.

Fiscal Impact:

There is no current fiscal impact associated with the recommendation to submit grant application to
San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SIVAPCD) through their Public Benefit Grant
Program.

The submission of a grant application to the SJVAPCD may result in the grant award for a maximum
amount of $100,000 to be used towards the purchase of up to five alternative fuel vehicles for the
Public Works Department.
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If the City is successful in receiving grant award funding, Staff will identify funding sources to cover
any additional costs within the FY25 budget that may exceed the maximum grant amount of
$100,000 and will make amendments and appropriations at the time of vehicle purchases.

Documents Attached:
1. Attachment 1 - Resolution
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